

Skidmore Owings & Merrill photographs 6702954

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
History	5
Scope and Content	5
Arrangement	6
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	9
Series I: Photographs	9
CALIFORNIA	9
COLORADO	10
CONNECTICUT	11
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	11
HAWAII	11
IOWA	12
ILLINOIS	12
INDIANA	14
LOUISIANA	14
MARYLAND	14
MICHIGAN	15
MINNESOTA	15
NEW JERSEY	15
NEW YORK	15
OHIO	22
OKLAHOMA	23
OREGON	23
PENNSYLVANIA	24
TENNESSEE	25
TEXAS	25
VIRGINIA	25
WASHINGTON	26
WISCONSIN	26
NON-UNITED STATES	27

Skidmore Owings & Merrill photographs 6702954

UNKNOWN LOCATION	ON	29
Series II: Tearsheets		32

Summary Information

Repository: Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Creator: Skidmore, Owings & Merrill

Creator: Belluschi, Pietro, 1899-1994

Creator: Boltin, Lee

Creator: Checkman, Louis

Creator: Fisher, Vories

Creator: Hornbeck, James S

Creator: Janu, Rudolph

Creator: Lincoln, F. S.

Creator: Stoller, Ezra

Creator: Dementi Studio

Creator: Hedrich-Blessing (Firm)

Creator: Wurts Brothers (Photographers : New York, N.Y.)

Title: Skidmore, Owings & Merrill photographs

ID: 6702954

Date [bulk]: 1945-1969

Date [inclusive]: 1945-1969

Physical

691 photographs

Description:

Physical 0.25 linear feet

Description:

Language of the English.

Material:

Preferred Citation

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill photographs. Located in the Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

^ Return to Table of Contents

History

Founded in 1936, Skidmore, Owings & Merrill LLP (SOM) is one of the world's largest and most influential architecture, urban design, engineering, and interior firms. SOM came to national prominence by the early 1940's led in part by commissions from the United States government to build a number of military complexes, including the U.S. Naval Postgraduate College in Monterey, California, the Great Lakes Naval Station near Chicago, and the Atomic Energy Commission facility in Oak Ridge, Tennessee. After World War II, the firm has designed in a range of styles, including the International Style, brutalism, and postmodernism. While especially well known for its many iterations of the "glass box" skyscraper, SOM is also credited as the design pioneer of the suburban "corporate campus." Originally based in Chicago with sister offices in New York and San Francisco, this international firm has built in over 50 countries, often designing for U.S.-based corporations expanding operations in developing countries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

History

SOM's noted buildings include: Chicago's Sears Tower (Graham & Khan) and John Hancock Center (Khan), Lever House in New York City (Bunshaft), the U.S. Air Force Academy in Colorado Springs, CO (Netsch), the Bank of America World Headquarters in San Francisco, as well as Burj Dubai in Dubai and the Jin Mao Tower in Shanghai. Although SOM prefers to emphasize the firm rather than any one individual practitioner, some of its more prominent architects have included Charles Bassett, Natalie de Blois, Gordon Bunshaft, Myron Goldsmith, Bruce Graham, Bill Hartmann, Fazlur Khan and Walter Netsch.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

This collection primarily includes black and white and color photographic prints of approximately 100 buildings designed by the American architectural firm Skidmore, Owings & Merrill in locations throughout the United States, circa 1945-1969.

Buildings depicted include the American Republic Insurance Company, Des Moines, Iowa; Chase Manhattan Bank, New York City; Connecticut General Life Insurance Company, Bloomfield, Conn.; Ford Motor Company, Dearborn, Mich.; H.J. Heinz Company, Ltd., Hayes Park, Middlesex, England; Istanbul Hilton Hotel, Istanbul, Turkey; Lever House, New York City; Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, New York City; New York Hospital, New York City; Royall National Bank, Palestine, Tex.; Union Carbide Corporation, New York City; and Wausau Hospital, Wausau, Wis. A few projects from Belgium, China, Germany, Indonesia, Japan, Turkey, the United Kingdom, and Venezuela are also represented.

View types include models, architectural drawings, buildings under contruction, interior and exterior views of completed structures, and aerial views. Most images are mounted individually on boards; a small group of images is bound for presentation. Lastly, several images of the SOM partners at a meeting in Japan and a few published materials with photographic illustrations are also included.

Many of the images were taken by significant photographers, including Lee Boltin, Vories Fisher, Hedrich-Blessing, James S. Hornbeck, and Ezra Stoller.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection begins with photographs, arranged geographically by state, then by city; then follow unidentified project photographs, an group portrait; and a small amount of published materials.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Revision Description

File created. File revised. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2008-12-06 2009-07-23 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Gift of Skidmore, Owings & Merrill. Accession number--1981.003.

Processing Information

Photographs Processed Terry McMillan 02/01/08.

Custodial History

Gift of Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, 1981.003.

Related Materials

Related Materials

Avery Drawings & Archives collections from S.O.M. or an architect from S.O.M. include:

Skidmore, Owings & Merrill LLP collection of Ezra Stoller photographs, bulk 1940-1970.

Lever House architectural drawings, 1950-1953.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Gordon Bunshaft architectural drawings and papers, 1909-1990.

William S. Brown manuscript on Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, 1979 - 1983.

William S. Brown manuscript on Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, 1979 - 1983.

Office Building for Union Carbide and Carbon Corporation: proposal / Skidmore, Owings & Merrill, 1956.

Related Materials

Avery Drawings & Archives collections that include material for S.O.M. projects:

<u>Theodore Conrad papers, 1937-1991.</u>. [Architectural model maker; the collection includes photographs 25 S.O.M. projects, dating 1957 to 1965.]

<u>Louis Checkman negatives photographs and papers, 1955-1992.</u> [Architectural model photographer; the collection includes photographs and negatives for 17 S.O.M. projects, dating from 1955-1980.]

Jock Pottle photographs and negatives, 1970s-2000s.

<u>Joseph W. Molitor architectural photographs, 1935-1985.</u> [Architectural photographer; the collection includes images for 15 S.O.M. projects.]

<u>George Cserna photographs and papers, 1937-1978.</u> [Architectural photographer; the collection includes images for 7 S.O.M. projects.]

Horst Hermann architectural drawings, 1949-1988.

Controlled Access Headings

- Bank buildings -- New York (State) -- New York
- Commercial buildings -- New York (State) -- New York
- Hospitals -- New York (State) -- New York
- Architecture -- United States -- Pictorial works
- California -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Colorado -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Connecticut -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Hawaii -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Illinois -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Indiana -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Louisiana -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Maryland -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Michigan -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Minnesota -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- New Jersey -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- New York (State) -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Ohio -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Oklahoma -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Oregon -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Pennsylvania -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Tennessee -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Texas -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Virginia -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Washington -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Wisconsin -- Buildings, structures, etc -- Pictorial works
- Maffitt, Theodore S., Jr
- Merrill, John O., 1896-1975
- Owings, Nathaniel Alexander, 1903-1984
- Severinghaus, J. Walter
- American Republic Insurance Company building (Des Moines, Iowa)
- Chase Manhattan Bank and Plaza (New York, N.Y.)
- Connecticut General Life Insurance Company building (Bloomfield, Conn.)
- Ford Motor Company building (Dearborn, Mich.)
- H.J. Heinz Company
- Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey)
- Lever House (New York, N.Y.)
- New York Hospital
- Royall National Bank (Palestine, Tex.)
- Union Carbide Corporation building (New York, N.Y.)
- Wausau Hospital (Wausau, Wis.)
- Bunshaft, Gordon, 1909-1990
- De Blois, Natalie, 1921-2013
- Conrad, Theodore, 1910-1994

Collection Inventory

Series I: Photographs

CALIFORNIA

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Unidentified Project (Del Monte, CA), undated

box 1

folder 1

1 photograph: Model view

box 1	folder 2	
box 1	folder 3	
album #24-28		
box 1	folder 4	
box 1	folder 5	
box 1	folder 6	
	album #24-28 box 1	album #24-28 box 1 folder 4

COLORADO	
Title/Description	Instances
United States Air Force Academy (Colorado Springs, CO), undated	album #1-8
Scope and Contents	
8 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views	
United States Air Force Academy (Colorado Springs, CO), undated	box 1 folder 7

box 7

box 1

box 7

box 1

folder 1

folder 8

folder 2

folder 9

Scope and Contents

2 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawing

United States Air Force Academy (Colorado Springs, CO),

undated

Scope and Contents

5 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Stoller,

Ezra

-co	RIRIT	וידיי)יי	CUT
	ININH		

Title/Description Instances

Connecticut General Life Insurance Company (Bloomfield,

CT), 1954 May and undated

Scope and Contents

15 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views,

Model view, Architectural drawings

Connecticut General Life Insurance Company (Bloomfield,

CT), undated

Scope and Contents

11 photographs: Model views; Photographer:

Photographer: Stoller, Ezra

CBS Laboratories, Incorporated (Stamford, CT), 1958

Scope and Contents

2 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view;

Photographer: Stoller, Ezra

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Title/Description Instances

Calvert Houses (Washington, DC), undated box 1 folder 10

Scope and Contents

1 photograph: Exterior view

HAWAII

Title/Description Instances

Ala Moana Retail District (Honolulu, HI), undated box 1 folder 11

2 photographs: Architectural drawings

IOWA		
Title/Description	Instances	
American Republic Insurance Company (Des Moines, IA), undated	box 7	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
17 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Ezra Stoller Associates		

ILLINOIS			
Title/Description	Instances		
Harris Trust and Savings Bank (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Model view			
Illinois Children's Home and Aid Society (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Illinois Institute of Technology (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Inland Steel Company (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
7 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views, Model view			
Lake Meadows Housing Project and Shopping Center (Chicago, IL), undated	album #15-17		
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views, Architectural drawing			
Lake Meadows Housing (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 16	

3 photographs: Exterior view, Model view, Architectural drawing

Ogden Courts (Chicago, IL), undated	box 1	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawing			
Stevens Hotel, [posssibly Presidential Suite] (Chicago, IL) [1 of 3], undated	box 1	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Fisher, Vories			
Stevens Hotel, [posssibly Presidential Suite] (Chicago, IL) [2 of 3], undated	box 1	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Fisher, Vories			
Stevens Hotel, [posssibly Presidential Suite] (Chicago, IL) [3 of 3], undated	box 1	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Fisher, Vories			
University of Illinois, Chicago Campus, site survey (Chicago, IL), 1961 Jan 13	album #9-12		
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Architectural drawings			
John A. Roebling Sons, Warehouse and Offices (Cicero, IL), 1947 and undated	box 2	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
9 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views			
Knox College, Athletic Center (Galesburg, IL), 1949 Jul and undated	box 2	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Architectural drawings			
United States Navy Department, Recreation Building (Great Lakes, IL), undated	box 2	folder 3	

2 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view

United Biscuit Company (Sawyer, IL), undated	box 2	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Exterior views, Interior view			
United Biscuit Company of America, Sawyer Biscuit Company (Melrose Park, IL), undated	box 7	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views, Interior view; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing			
Shopping Center, proposed (Skokie, IL), undated	box 2	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Model view			
University of Illinois (Urbana, IL), undated	box 2	folder 6	

1 photograph: Exterior view

Scope and Contents

INDIANA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mead Johnson & Company, Manufacturing, Warehousing, Utilities and Service Facilities, master plan (Evansville, IN), undated	album #20-23	
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawings		

LOUISIANA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pan American Life Insurance Company (New Orleans, LA), undated	box 2	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
6 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views		

MARYLAND			
Title/Description	Instances		
University of Maryland, Glenn Martin College of Engineering (College Park, MD), undated	box 2	folder 8	

3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view, Model view

MICHIGAN		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ford Motor Company. [1 of 2] (Dearborn, MI), undated Scope and Contents	box 2	folder 9
14 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views, Model view		
Ford Motor Company. [2 of 2] (Dearborn, MI), 1957	box 2	folder 10

Scope and Contents

4 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra

MINNESOTA		
Title/Description	Instances	
General Mills, Incorporated (Minneapolis, MN), undated	box 2	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Model view		

NEW JERSEY		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lever Brothers Research Laboratories (Edgewater, NJ), undated	box 2	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior views		
Retail Shopping Center (Millburn, NJ), undated	album	
Scope and Contents	#18-19	
2 photographs: Exterior view, Architectural drawing		

NEW YORK			
Title/Description	Instances		
New York State Office Buildings, site plan, proposed (Albany, NY), undated	box 2	folder 13	

I	pho	tograpi	h: IV	lodel	view
---	-----	---------	-------	-------	------

Casein Company of America, Processing Plant (Bainbridge, NY), 1945 and undated	box 2	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Sedgwick Houses (Bronx, NY), undated	box 2	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Kingsborough Houses (Brooklyn, NY), undated	box 2	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Williamsburg Project (Brooklyn, NY), undated	box 2	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Architectural drawing			
Seymour H. Knox Foundation, Incorporated (Buffalo, NY), undated	box 7	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
7 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Ezra Stoller Associates			
Union Carbide Corporation, Research Center, master plan (Eastview, NY), 195- Jan 30	album #13-14		
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawing			
Colgate University Meditation Center (Hamilton, NY), 1958	box 2	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Veteran's Hospital (Hamilton, NY), undated	box 2	folder 19	

1 photograph: Construction view.; Photographer:	
Hornbeck, James S.	

Pabst Brewing Company, Warehouse (Long Island City, NY), 1940	box 2	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
515 Madison Avenue Building (New York, NY), undated	box 8	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
57th Street Building (New York, NY), undated	box 2	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Interior; Photographer: Lincoln, F. S.			
Abraham Lincoln Houses (New York, NY), undated	box 2	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Chase Manhattan Bank (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
6 photographs: Model views			
Chase Manhattan Bank (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Interior view			
Chase Manhattan Bank. [1 of 2] (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Boltin, Lee			
Chase Manhattan Bank. [2 of 2] (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Boltin, Lee			
Chase Manhattan Bank (New York, NY), undated	box 8	folder 2	

 $11\ \mathrm{photographs}$: Model views; Photographer: Stoller,

Ezra

Dollar Savings Bank (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior views			
East River from Manhattan (New York, NY), undated	box 8	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Harlem Project (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Architectural drawing			
Lever House (New York, NY) [1 of 2], undated	box 3	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views, Model views			
Lever House (New York, NY) [2 of 2], undated	box 3	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Lever House (New York, NY), undated	box 8	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Manhattan House (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Exterior views, Architectural drawing			
Manhattan House (New York, NY), undated	box 8	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 10	

7 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views

Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [1 of 7], undated	box 8	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
7 photographs: Exterior view; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [2 of 7], undated	box 8	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
8 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [3 of 7], undated	box 9	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Exterior views, Interior view; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [4 of 7], undated	box 9	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
13 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [5 of 7], undated	box 9	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
5 photographs: Interior views.; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [6 of 7], undated	box 9	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
5 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY) [7 of 7], undated	box 9	folder 5	

4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Stoller,

Ezra		
Manufacturer's Trust Company (New York, NY), undated	box 3	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Interior view		
New York Hospital, ICU and Operating Room (New York, NY) [1 of 5], undated	box 3	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Janu, Rudolph		
New York Hospital, ICU and Operating Room (New York, NY) [2 of 5], undated	box 3	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Janu, Rudolph		
New York Hospital, ICU and Operating Room (New York, NY) [3 of 5], undated	box 3	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Janu, Rudolph		
New York Hospital, ICU and Operating Room (New York, NY) [4 of 5], undated	box 4	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Janu, Rudolph		
New York Hospital, ICU and Operating Room (New York, NY) [5 of 5], undated	box 4	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Janu, Rudolph		
Rudolph New York University, Bellevue Medical Center (New York,	box 4	folder 3
Rudolph New York University, Bellevue Medical Center (New York,	box 4	folder 3
Rudolph New York University, Bellevue Medical Center (New York, NY), undated	box 4	folder 3

1 photograph: Architectural drawing

Union Carbide Corporation Building (New York, NY), undated	box 4	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
17 photographs: Interior views, Model views, Architectural drawings			
H. J. Heinz Company Building (Medina, NY), 1944	box 4	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view			
New York International Airport, Central Heating and Refrigeration Plant (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1957	box 4	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view; Photographer: [Stoller, Ezra]			
New York International Airport, International Arrival and Airlines Wing Building (Jamaica, Queens, NY), 1957	box 4	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior views; Photographer: Wurts Brothers Photographers			
Riverdale Country School (Riverdale, NY), 1947 Apr 30	box 4	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Architectural drawing			
Grout Park Elementary School (Schenectady, NY), undated	box 4	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
8 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views			
Brookhaven National Laboratories, Cosmotron Building (Upton, NY), 1951	box 4	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Interior views			
Union Carbide and Carbon Corporation Building (Westchester, NY), 1956 Nov 29 and undated	box 4	folder 12	

2 photographs: Architectural drawings

OHIO		
itle/Description	Instances	
Terrace Plaza Hotel (Cinninnati, OH), undated	box 4	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view		
Terrace Plaza Hotel (Cinninnati, OH), undated	box 9	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Exterior view		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [1 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawings		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [2 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs: Architectural drawings		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [3 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
5 photographs:		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [4 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawings		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [5 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs: Architectural drawings		
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [6 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 6

10 photographs: Model view, Architectural drawings

The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [7 of 8], 1965 Sep 15	box 10	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
10 photographs: Architectural drawings			
The Plain Dealer, New Plant, Feasibility Report (Cleveland, OH) [8 of 8], 1986 Sep 15	box 10	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
10 photographs: Architectural drawings			
Ohio State University, Medical Center (Columbus, OH),	box 4	folder 14	

Scope and Contents

3 photographs: Exterior views, Model view

OKLAHOMA		
Title/Description	Instances	
Warren Petroleum Corporation (Tulsa, OK), undated	box 4	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views		

OREGON		
Title/Description	Instances	
First Presbyterian Church (Cottage Grove, OR), undated	box 4	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view, Architectural drawing		
Central Lutheran Church (Portland, OR), undated	box 4	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Exterior view, Interior view, Architectural drawing		
St. Thomas More Church (Portland, OR), undated	box 4	folder 18

2 photographs: Interior view, Architectural drawing

United States National Bank, Motor Bank (Portland, OR), undated	box 4	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Zion Lutheran Church (Portland, OR), undated	box 4	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Interior view, Architectural drawing			

itle/Description	Instances	
Office Building (Philadelphia, PA), undated	box 10	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Exterior view		
H. J. Heinz Company (Pittsburgh, PA), undated	box 4	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: Exterior views		
H. J. Heinz Company, Research Laboratory (Pittsburgh, PA), undated	box 4	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Model view		
H. J. Heinz Company, Vinegar Processing Plant (Pittsburgh, PA) [1 of 2], undated	box 11	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Exterior view; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra		
H. J. Heinz Company, Vinegar Processing Plant (Pittsburgh, PA) [2 of 2], undated	box 11	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra		
Wyeth Laboratories, Incorporated (Radnor, PA), undated	box 4	folder 23

3 photographs: Exterior views, Interior view

TENNESSEE			
Title/Description	Instances		
Atomic Energy Commission (Oak Ridge, TN), undated	box 5	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
7 photographs: Exterior views, Architectural drawing			
Elementary School (Oak Ridge, TN), 1945	box 5	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Junior High School (Oak Ridge, TN), 1945	box 5	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Laundry (Oak Ridge, TN), 1945	box 5	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Senior High School (Oak Ridge, TN), 1951	box 5	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
7 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views, Architectural drawings			
Willow Brook Elementary School (Oak Ridge, TN), 1951	box 5	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Exterior view, Interior views			

TEXAS		
Title/Description	Instances	
Royal National Bank (Palestine, TX), 1962 Feb 20 and undated	box 5	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
10 photographs: Architectural drawings		

VIRGINIA	
Title/Description	Instances

Reynolds Metals Building (Richmond, VA), 1956 Dec 11

box 5

folder 8

Scope and Contents

1 photograph: Architectural drawing

WASHINGTON		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grace Lutheran Church (Longview, WA), undated	box 5	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Architectural drawing		

WISCONSIN		
itle/Description	Instances	
Pepsi-Cola Company, Processing Plant and Warehouse (Milwaukee, WI), undated	box 11	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Idaka		
Kimberly Clark Corporation (Neenah, WI), undated	box 5	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
8 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views		
Kimberly Clark Corporation, Paper Mill (Neenah, WI), undated	box 5	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: Interior views		
Kimberly Clark Corporation, Paper Mill (Niagara, WI), undated	box 5	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
2 photographs: Exterior views		
Wausaw Hospital (Wausaw, WI) [1 of 5], undated	box 5	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing		

Hedrich-Blessing

4 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing

4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer:

Wausaw Hospital (Wausaw, WI) [3 of 5], undated	box 5	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing		
Wausaw Hospital (Wausaw, WI) [4 of 5], undated	box 5	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
3 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing		
Wausaw Hospital (Wausaw, WI) [5 of 5], undated	box 5	folder 17
Scope and Contents		

NON-UNITED STATES Title/Description **Instances** Office Building (Belgium), undated box 11 folder 4 **Scope and Contents** 37 photographs: Exterior views box 6 folder 11 Standard-Vacuum Oil Company, Office Building (Shanghai, China), undated **Scope and Contents** 1 photograph: Model view; Photographer: Hornbeck, James S. box 11 folder 5 United States Consulate (Bremen, Germany), undated **Scope and Contents** 2 photographs: Exterior views Standard Vacuum Oil Company, Housing for European box 6 folder 1 Staff (Soengei Gerong, Sumatra, Indonesia), undated **Scope and Contents** 3 photographs: Exterior views, Architectural drawing folder 2 Partners Meeting, Group Portrait (Nara, Japan), 1969 May box 6

2 photographs:

Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey), undated	box 6	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [1 of 8], undated	box 11	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [2 of 8], undated	box 11	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
6 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [3 of 8], undated	box 11	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
6 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [4 of 8], undated	box 11	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
6 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [5 of 8], undated	box 12	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
5 photographs: Exterior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [6 of 8], undated	box 12	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Istanbul Hilton Hotel (Istanbul, Turkey) [7 of 8], undated	box 12	folder 3	

4 photographs: Interior views; Photographer: Stoller,

box 12	folder 4
box 12	folder 5
box 6	folder 4
box 6	folder 5
box 6	folder 6
	box 12 box 6

LINUVNOMINI LOCATIONI		
UNKNOWN LOCATION		
Title/Description	Instances	
Libbey Owens Ford Glass Company, undated	box 12	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Exterior view		
Lubin Properties, undated	box 12	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
1 photograph: Exterior view		
Meadowbrook Gas Station, undated	box 6	folder 7

1 photograph: Exterior view

Union Carbide and Carbon Corporation [Model Maker: Theodore Conrad], undated	box 13	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
5 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Checkman, Louis			
United Carbon Company, Research and Development Laboratories, undated	box 13	folder 2	
Scope and Contents			
12 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views; Photographer: Ezra Stoller Associates			
Hospital, undated	box 13	folder 3	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Institute for Muscle Disease, undated	box 13	folder 4	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Exterior view			
Office Building, undated	box 13	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Model view			
Office Building, undated	box 13	folder 6	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Interior view			
Laboratory, undated	box 13	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Exterior views, Interior views; Photographer: Molitor, Joseph W.			
Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Model view			
Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 9	

1 photograph: Exterior view

Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
3 photographs: Architectural drawings			
Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Hedrich-Blessing			
Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Interior view; Photographer: Fisher, Vories			
Unidentified project, undated	box 6	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Construction view			
Unidentified project, undated	box 13	folder 8	
Scope and Contents			
1 photograph: Model view; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Unidentified project, undated	box 13	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Model view			
Unidentified project, undated	box 13	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
2 photographs: Exterior views			
Unidentified project [Model Maker: Theodore Conrad], undated	box 14	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
4 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Stoller, Ezra			
Unidentified project [Model Maker: Theodore Conrad], undated	box 14	folder 2	

3 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Stoller,

Ezra

Unidentified project [Model Maker: Theodore Conrad],
--

undated

box 14

folder 3

Scope and Contents

2 photographs: Model views; Photographer:

Checkman, Louis

Unidentified project, undated

box 14

folder 4

Scope and Contents

3 photographs: Model views; Photographer: Checkman, Louis

Unidentified project, undated

box 14

folder 5

Scope and Contents

1 photograph: Model view; Photographer:

Checkman, Louis

Unidentified project, undated

box 14 folder 6

Scope and Contents

1 photograph: Aerial view; Photographer: Dementi 6

Studio

Unidentified project [1 of 2], undated

box 14

folder 7

Scope and Contents

4 photographs: Aerial views

Unidentified project [2 of 2], undated

box 14

folder 8

Scope and Contents

5 photographs: Aerial views

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Tearsheets Title/Description Instances "For Heinz in Pittsburgh a New Variety of Industrial Architecture." Architectural Forum., 1954 Jan "Quarter Mile Long Production Line for Biscuits." box 6 folder 15 Architectural Forum., 1954 Apr

Skidmore Owings & Merrill photographs 6702954

"2 Billion Dollars Worth of Design by Conference." <i>Business Week.</i> , 1954 Dec 04	box 6	folder 16
"Manufacturer's Trust Company Builds a Conversation Piece on Fifth Avenue." <i>Architectural Record.</i> , 1954 Nov	box 6	folder 17
"Hilton's Newest Hotel." Architectural Forum., 1955 Dec	box 6	folder 18
"Paper Mill." <i>Progressive Architecture.</i> , 1957 Jul	box 6	folder 19
"The Architects from 'Skid's Row." Fortune., 1958 Jan	box 6	folder 20

[^] Return to Table of Contents